Redacted

From:
Sent: 6/10/2013 1:56:03 PM

To: michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov)

elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Penne
Cc: Paul A. penney@cpuc.ca.gov); Shori, Sunil (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov){Redacted|
Redacted
{Redacted L Yura, Jane
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1); Trevino, Rolando L.
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RIT4); Yee, Frances
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=FSC2); Soto, Jesus (SVP)
(/0=PG&E/OU=Cornorate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8 1K): |Redacted ‘
Redacted ; Barnes, Bennie
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=B2BY); Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

Bec:
Subject: Update from 2011 TIMP Audit - pipe segments with manufacturing threats

<L, ..>>

Mr. Robertson,

As requested in your August 31, 2012 letter of the 2011 audit of PG&E’s Transmission Integrity
Management Program, attached is a status update of the 62 miles of transmission pipe
segments that were determined to be stable for manufacturing threat based on pressure test

history.

Sincerely,

Redacted

Regulatory Compliance

Gas Operations

Redacted

<<L,..>>
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